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STATE OF HAWAII 

DEPARTMENT OF ACCOI-MTING AND GENERAL SERVICES 
WOTUIATZON AND COMlvIUNICATION SERVICES DIVISION 

HONOLULU. HAWAII 

May 12,1999 

SERVICES TO DEVELOP AXTD IMPLEMENT A REPLACEMENT 
LAND COURT AND REGULAR AUTOhilATED TRACKING SYSTEM 

FOR THE STATE OF HAWAII 

The followiztg changes axe hereby made: 

I .  Replace Appendix G, Addendum Log. 

2. Rt3place Appenclix J, page I1 to correct/clarify that the rtccess refmed to is public access. 

3.  See attached replies to all potential Offeror's additional questions required by Section 2.3 
Significant Dates as Response to Offeror's Additional W r i ~ e n  Inquiries. 

4. It has come to our attention that some cadhion exists regarding tasks required fbr Part 1 
and Parr 2 propc>sals. This addendum olarifies the matter by adding the requirement for 
all offers to include the rask(s) necessary to coordinate interface/inreg:mtion between the 
Part 1 and Part 2 work. Purts 1 and 2 may be contracted to separate vendors (the wP 
provides that proposals and h e  award may be for e i b r  or both parts). Part 1 is for 
development of the BIGS, Tasks 1 through 11 1; and Part 2 is Task 12 - Load Back 
Microfilm Images only. C~onmctars for each of the parts shd1 work togehr to effect use 
of, and easy access to, back microfilm (histcrricsl) images by the BCIS. The 30C 
requbs that BC:IS retrieve historicd and current images in a manner chat is transparent to 
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us&. The required in&x.fdmteg;ration i s  generally the responsibility of the developer 
of BCIS, or the Part 1 conbwtor. However, all proposals must incfudc all tasks 
appropriate: to deveiop interfadintegration of the BCIS to historical Images, Tnc logical 
place to include the work is in Task 5 m a r  Task 7 for Part i proposals, and in Task 12 
for Part 2 proposals. Prices for all proposals shall reflect workload. The BOC will 
determine final contract scope and payment tern depending on the evaluation and 
selection of proposals. 

test& M. N W m  Adminisrrator 
I d e d o a  and Comunication Services Division 
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APPENDIX G 

ADDENDUM LOG 

The foilowing Addenda have been issued: 

Addendum-id_ Addendum Title Lssue Date 

Addendum 1 Clarifications, Reply to Offeror's May 5, 1999 
Wrltten Inquiries 

Addendum 2 Reply to Offerois Additional May 12,1999 
Written Inquiries 

Final: May $2, 19D9 
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5 Doournents rnicrofitmedfscanned and processed in-house 

a, Responsibility of scanning and processing microfilm will be BOC. 

b. Documents need to be concurrently microfilmed for archival purposes 
subject to producrion responsibilities. 

c. Microfilrnr?d information to be converted to optical disc ot see item b. 
d .  Bar code on label to provide document reference For scanning and 

microfilm access, 

lnforrnation scanned will be dropped into database providing the following 
Information: 

Grantor 
Grantee 
Marital status of grantee 
Grantee address 
Oescriptian of property 

LotfFile Plan 
LotlApplication 
Tax Map Key 

Type of document 

DJGfTlZED IMAGE CAN BE RETRIEVED BY PUBLIC ACCESS OR fN PUBLIC 
REFERENCE U W G  DOCUMEN7 NUMBER RdFERENCE. 
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RESPONSRS TO ADDITIQNALWRITTEN MQUIXES 
REGARXIrnG WP NO. ICS-PY-99-052 

I .  Question: How many ralls of microfilm doer rhe department have at this h e ?  

Answer: We are not able tr, provide this number. However, Question 49 in 
Addendum 1 provides information to assist ia preparing an estimate of the work 
desired. Our estim~te is approximately 2005 reels for each five-year period we are 
requesting to be imaged 

2 Question: What is the approximate budget for this project? 

Answer: The Stare does not provide budget iaforrnatidn ta potential bidders, though 
there is no procureme~t Nfe prwenting disclosure of budget fnformation, and every 
department's budget wilf become public information wheh the Legislature gasses 
ahd the Governor signs the budget bill into law. 

The BOC is special fund& and its operation is gelieratly self-sufficient. This project 
and tbe W P  b structured to allow codtracting and fuadiktg/payment by 
phasesltasks so thnt.fGding and encumbrance rules will never be issues the BOC 
has to coatend with. Furthermore, the BOC bas had favorable feedback and 
especfs the Legislature to support BOC automation. 

3 .  Question: Do more axlensive workflow charts exisr rhan the ones in the WP? If so, can 
they be provided? If not, can a meejting be held to discus workflow issues? 

Answer: The workflow of the BQC is defmed and exists only as presented in the 
RFP. The RFP allows for site visits at which vendors are able to obtain grater 
understanding of BOC aperatioas and conld include meetings as needed with 
appropriate staff arrd management of tho IBOC. 

4, Question: Please list hardware and software that the depamnent has or is planning for in 
the next three years &ax would affect this project. Would tkis project need to interface 
with any future systems? If yes, who would be responsible for the integration of the two 
systems? 

Answer: The WP contains Section 1.15 litied Existing Equipment that provides 
existing hardware data; software is standard. The BQC does not have specific ptans 
to acquire equipmentlsoftware ib the next three years except as proposed for this 
system in response to the RIFP. 

Addendum 2 
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Future interfaces, if any, have not been idenntified. The BOC expects the system 
proposed to be capable of offloftdig data to external media; vendors are to propose 
cost effective extract facilities and media The current extract is to magnetic tape. 

If requirements for enhancements that are for interfacelintegratirm arise in the 
futare, such sharing o f  data ar fmetions wauid require design and devdopmaat of 
necessary automated process as a separate prsject, Plahning. funding, and any 
acquisitionslcantracts needed for any future projects are the respoxisibifity of the 
BOC. 

5. Question: What types of repom are needed to be. gemrated by ?ye data callectai? Will 
&tie vendor be r~sponsiblo fa the repom or will the BOC do their own reports from the 
raw &a? 

Answer: The proposal shouId include any report% the program wiU ge~erate. The 
RFP Encludes a workflow that makes reference to some of the information the 8 0 C  
desires to access. 

6 .  Question: The RFP calls for the neighbor iskinds to have access. Who is responsible for 
the cost of the TI'? Cm &is system utilize the exisring T1 lints the State has installed far 
the neighbor islands? 

Answer: The I30C is responsible for all cornmunicatio~ cost, The BOC will 
evaluate propbsais (ineludmg communicafhns) based.upon its judgement of the 
most cost-effective solutions offered. The BOC currently does not uahe  the BAwdf 
Wide Area Integrated Information Access Network (HAWAIIAN). For the 
purposes of this RFP all proposals are to be based on eommmications (and cast.) 
obtained from commercial providers. 

7, Qwsrion: in Section 3.6.4-3, it discusses t h t  the scanner only needs to do a minimum of 
8 pages per minurts, did it rneao to say 80 

Answer: Section 3.5.4.3 refers to rr scanning capability minimum of 8 pages. This 
does not prevent a vendor from proposing ft higher vo1ume scanner based on the 
vendar's u~derstanding and knowledge of current warkRaw scttvitles at the BOC. 

8, Question: Who is responsible for addressing the records retention issues of this project 
and implemenring appropriate software to implement the records remrion potzion? 

Answer: The BQC did not include specific rqairements for records retentiaa h the 
RFP. However, records retention is a major functian of all systems which vendors 
are expected to propose in aceardanct: with vendor expertiso in system bwdopment 
atid software capabilities, 
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9. Question: Are ali hardware and soffwae that the pqosed  system may/will need to 
interface with Y2K? If nor, when wiU it be Y2K? 

Answer: We do not understand the question as written. However, it is expected that 
all proposed hardware and software will be Y2K compliant The BOC is doing 
modifications needed to the exisfhg system for Y2K readiness and has a State- 
mandated deadtine of September 3Q, 1999 to complete implementation of the 
modified systenl. 

10. Queszion; To ensure that we have the right documents on file, can we receive a copy of 
rhc SDlE/Smtufed Reference Maaual and a copy of the Stafd Strategic Plm for 
Computers and 'felecommudicati011~? 

Answer: SDElStrmctured is asswed t o  be SDNIShuctured, which is proprktary 
and requires that a Letter ofNan-disclosure be signed by interested parties. The 
RFP contains the letter and infarmation regarding use of the sbndard methodology 
or receipt ofa  waiver from the ICSD, The ICSD normatly provides a summary 
overview of SD'Wtructured ta vendam who have signed Non-disclosure, who can 
then request actual manuals if needed. We have found that most vendors need 
eompbm manuals oaIy when contracted and only for specifre phases. For your 
infarrnatbn, S1)WStructured cansbts of 13 manunb, each about 3-4 inches thick. 

There is no consolidated State Strategic PI%& for Computers. and 
Tellccommunicnt3ons. The LCSD pnblwhcd a Strategic Plan for 
Telecammunicat.ions b 1994, and the  ICSD pubrished an IT Plan Overview in 
August 1997- Those documeats are avaibbfe in hard copy. Please call the ICSD at 
(808) 586-1920 to reqbest a copy of either. 

11. Question; WP Section 3.6.317: Do the cwent users accessing LCATS perform ad hoe 
queries or do they select from a set of prefonflatted options to acwss LCATS 
infomation? 

Answer: Current users pick tram a set of prefomtted options, The vendor should 
provide query formats that can be ridministered to limit inquiries based on who 
makes the request. 

12. Qwstion: RFP Section 3.5.2: How can we obtain information from ICSD on the 
HAWAILAN WAN? Is there a representative of rhc; ICSD Networking Branch who can 
be conwtcd directly or is there an informarion packet that we may request? 

Answer: The HAwaii Wide Area integrated Inforrnatioa Access Network 
(EUWAIIAB) is the State's communications .network This network is comprised of 
an interisland digital microwave backbone (between the major islands of Mauai, 
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Oahn, Maui, Lanai, and Hawaii) and an intrabland fibex optic Synchronous Opticat 
NETworlc (SQNET) backbone (on four of the islands of Kauai, Oafiu, Malti, and 
Hawaii). Tho State of ItIawrtif Iformation Technology Overview (August 1997) 
provides same barric infomatian. All other questions need to be submitted fn 
writir~g as provided for fn fhi IUPP. 

Although Uze deadhe for submitting quatiom has passed, you may submit 
additiotlat questions ifhecessary and the BOC will attempt t o  reply. 

13. Question: RFP Section 3.6.4.5: Does the BOC definitely want to use OCR for inpur or 
does the BOC want to explore this method as an option? 

Answer: This scctioh refers to maps. Unswe what the questbrx in a s b g .  The 
vendor can recommend other solutictns as iang as the regult provides to BOC the 
ability ta campfete Sec$5on 3,6.4.5. The solutian shougd idlaw for maps to be 
aeeesed by a user. Haw &at is acconrpliihed Is left to verrdar reeommcndation. 

14. Question: M?P Sections 3.10.6,3.10.7,3,10.8, and 3.10.9, Addendum I, Questions 9 and 
41.2: The amwms to tlrese guestions seem to conflict. The mwer  to qu~stion 9 states 
that it has ndt been d e a d  if Internet cannectivity will be utilized. The answer to 
question 4 1.2 subs that Internet access is required. Please clarify. 

Answer: Addehdum 1, ~uestiohs 9 and 41.2 replies refer to different access 
requirements: remote accegs and public access. Both remote ahd public access may 
be interpreted to moan the same mode of access, but public access would seem to be 
achieved maximaIly *rough the Internet. Based on Addebdurn 1, Question 9 refers 
to remote access requirements, and it is left to the vendor to propose a cost effective 
means to establish remote access. The reply tts Qoestioxl41.2 is in response to 
Append& J page 11 which infers public access; therefore, Itlternet access is viewed 
by the BOC as the appropriate mode. 

15. Question: WP Addendum 1, page 34 (Original WP page 35): It appears that tteeosion 
3.10.9, Task 9, Fable Public Access to Image Data, has bem eef iminated. Is rhis correct 
or just an oversight in reformatCing pages? 

Answer: S d o n  3.10.9, Task 9 is on page 33 ia the RFP and has not been 
eliminated, Pages were renumbered in the new WP as a result of re-formatting but 
nothing was eliminated except as stated in addeadurn revisions. 

16, Question: RFP Section 3.10.12 and Addendum I - Quesrion 64: Docs the BOC have 
automated index data for all of the ren years of microfilm images to be incorporated in the 
BCIS? If not, approxjmatc1.y how many images do not have automated indexes? Far 
those microfilm hnages without automated indexes, does the BOC want the index &ta 
entered? 

Addendum 2 
RFP No. rCS-BY-99-052 



r 1 n x - 1 d - 3 W  1 6 1 3 3  FK5M:DAGS ICSD ADMIN IDaBBB5B61922 PAGE lPl/l@ 

Answer: Not certain what is meant by automated index data. It is intended that 
should our general indexes indicate the recording of a particutar document, the user 
shall be able to pull up Mat document on screen, if it w s  recorded in the last teh 
years. General index information on mag tape is used to produce microfiche. A 
viewer uses informatian from the microfiche to determine documeat numbers, then 
proceeds to the micrafdm to view the document. 

17. Questi~n: If it is in the best interest of the State, could the State purchase the hardware 
and sohmre: (eg,, Operating system, utilities, off-the-shelf so&rare) products and 
components disectfy form the manufacturer/vcndor, provided the; specifications, and price 
of suc;h, is included in the proposal made by the: Offeror, md the Offeror wauld assisr the 
Stare during the acquisition? 

- Comment by the vendor relative to the above qquestioa; These products and components 
shall be cornmially available, standard, off-the sheh?.products manufactured by well 
emb1ished and reputable companies. These items would be new. Hardware and 
software changes quickly, and this would give t b  State the flexibility to substitute the 
latest modellversion, or a model with equivalent ar lesser price, at the time of acquisition. 
This would dso reduce my added administrative cost usually associated with this 
activity, 

Axlswer: The BOC did not specify same in its IRFP because the Statc has to abide by 
procurement mJes which wouth require competitive bidding of all acquisitions that 
could exceed $25K itl cost. It seemed much easier to acquire alI needed components 
from a vendor contract, except itoms the BOC can acquire from a pre-existing Price 
List. Tbe advantage af purchasing under the vendor contract is that the vendor has 
proposed a working solution and all hardwardsoftware components arc part of the 
solution proposed- 


